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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

Architecturally, this building is worthy of note because it is
the only such brick Italianate home in Newburyport. Other Italianate
residences in the city are of wood. Significant architectural features
include the circular bay in the building's facade, the overhanging
eaves, the Italianate portico at the front entrance, and the Italianate
window lintels. The house was originally painted and until recently was
beige in color with dark brown trim,

There is an Italianate cast iron fence still in place in front of

this house.
HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history

and how the building relates to the development of the community)

Ir 1851, this house was owned by Eben P. Goodwin. Goodwin was
probably the original owner of the house. He was a partner in the
firm of Clannin and Goodwin, sailmakers, located on Wood's Whar:s.

Goodwin's firm was responsible for making the sails for many of
the ships built on the banks of the Merrimack River. These incliuded
Mot the schooner "Envoy" built in 1863. Goodwin was in business until at

least 1568.

Before 1872 the house at 70 Middle Street was scld to
John R Stanwood of A. Stanwood and Company located at 19 Liberty
Street. This was a soap and candle making concern. Stanwood was
also part owner of the ship "Amazonian", built in Newburyport.

In 1884, the house was owned by a Mr. Rogers and by 1924
the house had been conveyed to Ellen Barrett., The house staved in the

Barrett family until recently.
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